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Marguerite McLean ()C\m

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Thursday, May 07, 2009 4:03 PM
To: David Rich Bie

Cc: Carl Vinson; Tripp Coston; Kimberley Pena Sh{ 3
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - 06277-08, 06279-08, & 06288-08 SGA e
AlPM

David, CLK M,
Per this e-mail,

the Clerk’s Office will retain Confidential DNs 06279-08, 06277-08, and 06288-08 until further
instructions.

thanks for reviewing the material.

Marguerite.

From: David Rich

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 4:00 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Carl Vinson; Tripp Coston

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - 06277-08, 06279-08, & 06288-08

just talked to Carl..........

Portions of Doc #06279-09 can go back to the company (AT&T). However, interview notes must be maintained. | can come down
in the morning to separate those out from the parts that can be returned. Preference is that it go back rather than be shredded; let
them decide method of destruction or to keep it further themselves. If it's an all-or-nothing sort of deal, we'll have to keep Doc
#06279-08 intact, stored, and suspending a final decision until later.

Doc #06277-08 & Doc #06288-08 are interview notes and will need to be maintained, with decision on disposition tabled until
sometime later.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:50 PM

To: David Rich

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - 06277-08, 06279-08, & 06288-08

tomorrow will be fine....thanks....

From: David Rich

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:45 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - 06277-08, 06279-08, & 06288-08

Might end up being tomorrow before you get an answer on the docs. Carl isn't in right now and I'm waiting for him to return.
Hopefully, he'll do so and we can taik before my scheduled 4pm departure time. If not.....tomorrow morning OK?

From: Marguerite McLean ‘ .
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 2:42 PM DOCUMEINT NUMBER-DATE

To: David Rich
OLL IS MAY-78
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

5/7/2009
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Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - 06277-08, 06279-08, & 06288-08

sure, come on down...thanks.

From: David Rich

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 1:41 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - 06277-08, 06279-08, & 06288-08

may | come down and take a look at them? Don't remember specifically what they are aitho’ the overall customer data security
project is certainly remembered.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 1:35 PM

To: David Rich

Subject: Return of Confidential Documents - 06277-08, 06279-08, & 06288-08

David,

i received a staff directive to return to the source Confidential DNs 06277-08, 06279-08, and 06288-
08. These 3 filings were made by you. Do you want these documents to be shredded ? or returned
to their respective outside company & please specify which company that would be?

Marguerite.

DN 06277-08 - CMP (sic)/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents pertaining to multiple ILECs involved
in review of customer data security initiatives.

DN 06279-08 - CMP (sic)/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) AT&T documents provided during a review of
customer data security initiatives.

DN 06288-08 - CMP (sic)/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) Responses provided by Verizon during a review of
customer data security initiatives.

5/7/2009




